St Philip's Vicarage, 144 Hoddle St, Abbotsford, VIC, Australia



Photographs:

List: Register of the National Estate

Class: Historic

Legal Status: Registered (21/03/1978)

Place ID: 4839

Place File No: 2/11/012/0005 Statement of Significance:

St Phillips Vicarage Collingwood is a typical and unremarkable ecclesiastical building of substantial scale but little architectural importance. This Gothic Revival structure is of local historical importance being integrally associated with the social and religious development of predominantly working class suburb of Collingwood. The paramount townscape contribution of the Vicarage has been considerably diminished by demolition of St Phillip's Church in 1969.

(The Commission is in the process of developing and/or upgrading official statements for places listed prior to 1991. The above data was mainly provided by the nominator and has not yet been revised by the Commission.)

Official Values: Not Available

Description:

St Phillip's Vicarage Collingwood was designed by architect John Flannagan and was erected in 1867 on a site in Hoddle Street adjacent to the incomplete St Phillip's Anglican Church. The two storey bluestone structure with slate roof and enhanced with restrained freestone dressing is in an appropriate Victorian Gothic mode. The Vicarage was part of an extravagant building program which could not be sustained by the largely working class congregation.

History: Not Available Condition and Integrity:

The St Phillip's Vicarage is intact, well maintained and still occupied by the local Parish incumbent.

Location:

144 Hoddle Street, Abbotsford.

Bibliography:

PRINCIPAL SOURCES OF INFORMATION

- THE ARCHITECTS INDEX DEPT. OF ARCHITECTURE, UNI OF MELBOURNE
- 2. NATIONAL TRUST OF AUSTRALIA (VICTORIA) FILE NO 2185
- 3. ST PHILLIP'S CHURCH COLLINGWOOD TRUSTEES MINUTE BOOKS 1866,1867.
- 4. ARGUS MELBOURNE 1 JUNE 1867 P.3.
- 5. COLLING'D CITY COUNC COLLING'D CENTENARY 1855-1955 MELB 1955P44